# SRIMATHI DUVVURU RAMANAMMA SOCIETY FOR WOMEN AND CHILD WELFARE : : GUDUR ::

NELLORE DT. 

### AIMS AND OBJECTS

- 1. To serve the casue of Women and Childrens Education and Welfare.
- 2. To start and administer a College called "DUVVURU RAMANAMMA
- 3. To start and administer a technical school, Hostels, Womens Home, Childrens Centres and such other institutions.
- 4. Po do such other acts as necessary for the furtherence of the objectives mentioned above.

Certified that the societ is formed with no profit motive and no commercial activity is involved.

We, the undersigned persons have formed into this society to strive for the objects mentioned earlier, do hereby give ourselves this Constitution on this day. The of February, 198.

- 1. A. Syamasundara Reddy, S/o. Jayarama Reddy.
- 8. M. Rama Raghava Reddy, S/o. Dasaradarama Reddy.
- 4. A. Venkatakrishna Reddy, S/o. Jayarama Reddy.
- .. Dr. C. Radhakrishna Reddy, 5/o. Venku Reddy.
- . A. Audisesha Reddy, S/o. Rajagopal Krishna Reddy.
- o. Smt. A. Jayalakshmamma, W/o. A. Syamasundara Reddy. 7. Smt. D. Devaki Bhaskar Reddy, W/o. Bhaskara Reddy.
- 3. Sri G. Dasaradharami Reddy. S/o. Venkatasubba Reddy.
- 9. Sri P. Sanat Kumar Reddy, S/o. Kota Reddy
- 10. Sri M. Venkata Krihsna Reddy, S/o. Sesha Reddy
- 11. Sri G. Sankara Reddy, S/o. Malla Reddy.

# RULES AND REGULATIONS:

- . Name of the Society
- 2. Location of Office
- . FINDS
- 4. Definitions

- : SMT. DUVVURU RAMANAMMA SOCIETY FOR WOMEN AND CHILD WELFARE: GUDUR: NELLORE DT.
- : The Office of the Society shall be located at DUVVURU RAMANAMMA COLLEGE FOR WOMEN: GUDUR : NELLORE DT.
- : Shall be spent for the attainment of the objects of the Society.
- : In the implementation of these rules unless, there is anything in consistent with or repugnent to the subject or

- Boards means
- : Board of Governors.

Society means

SMT. DUVVURU RAMANAMMA SOCIETY FOR WOMEN AND CHILD WELFARE.

Council means

: Council of Society.

b. Management

: Management of the Society shall be vested in the Board of Governors. Besides the Board of Governors, there shall be a Council of Society.

### MIMBER SHIP.

- Any person donating Rs.10,000/- or more to the Society shall be eligible to become a member of the Council for life subject to the approval of the Board of Governors and shall have the power of voting in the Council. In the event of demise of the First donor, his heir or nominee shall be member for life. This nominee or heir of the original donor has no right to nominate and the membership cease with him.
- b. Honorary life membership may be conferred on any person by the Board of Governors.
- c. Notwithstanding anything stated earlier Savera Charities, Madras shall have the power and authority to nominate 1. President 2. Secretary and Correspondent 3. 3 other members out of 10 members of the Board and the remaining 5 members shall be elected from the council. This proportion shall be maintained in the event of the number of members increasing or decreasing in future, for any reasons, rounding off to the nearest integer in favour of Savera Charities.
- d. Savera Charities shall also have the right to nominate 5 persons to the council of society.

### COUNCIL OF SOCIETY:

- 1. The Council shall consist of all the members stated in (a) and (b) above, besides nominees of Savera Charities. The Council shall meet atleast once in an year to review the activities of the Board of Governors or consider matters referred by the Board.
- 2. The Council is competent to decide to hand over any of the institutions for effective administration to the State Government or any other agency in such an event while transferring the assets of the institutions with or without compensation shall be subject to the condition that the names of the institutions shall be retained as they are.
- 3. The Council shall be conveyed by the Secretary is consultation with the President. The agenda of the meeting shall have the approval of the President.

- . Seven days notice by Registered Post shall be given for the meeting of the Council.
- 5. Quorum for the Council shall be 1/6 of the members of 5 whichever is less.
- 6. The following shall be members of the First Council of Society.

		NAME	PROFESSION	ADDRESS
	AT 100 AV 500 AN			
	1. Sri A.	Syamasundara Reddy	Industrialist	Bazaar Street, Gudur
	%. Sri M.	Rama Raghava Reddy	10	32, A.B.M. Avenue, MADRAS -28.
		Venkata Krishna Reddy		34, Prithvi Avenue, MADRAS-18;
		Radhakrishna Reddy	Doctor	Hospital Road, GUDUR
	5. Sri A.	Audisesha Reddy	Financier	Narasingaraoper, GUDUR
	6. Smt. A	.Jaylakshamamma	Housewise	w/o. A. Syamasundara
		. Devaki Bhakkar		Reddy,
	Reddy	н	W/o. Bhaskar Reddy Vivekananda Rd. GUDUR	
				Vivekananda Rd. GUDUR
		Dasaradha Rama Reddy	Business	Raja Street, GUDUR
		1. Venkata Krishna Reddy	Business	Fact Street Cimin
1	11. Sri o	G. Sankara Reddy		East Street, GUDUR
		· Bankara keddy	Business	Thyagaraja Street, GUDUR
			AND THE RESERVE THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O	

BOARD OF GOVERNORS: The Board shall consist of lo members excluding the ex-officio members. The number and nature Ex-officio members on the Board is subject to University and Government rules and regulations.

The Office-bearers of the Society are i) President 11) Secretary and Correspondent and iii) Treasurer. They shall be members of the Board and all bodies of the Society.

Any interium vacancy caused in the Board of Governors either by death or resignation or for any other reasons during the tenure of their office shall be filled up by co-option from among the remaining members of the Board. The Board of Governors may also choose to leave the vacancy unfilled till the next elections.

The first Board of Governors shall consist of the following

	N	Management		
	Name	Profession	Address	Designation Signature
	Hri A. Syamasundara Heddy,S/o.Jayarama Heddy	Industria- list	Bazar.St.	President Allane houry
Constitution to the latest and the first transfer or the first tra	Hri M. Rama Radhava Heddy, S/o. Dasarath Fama Reddy	•	32, A.B.M. Avenue, MADRASZ 28	Member URen Pegular
	teddy, S/o. Jayarama	aa n	34, Prithvi Avenue, MADRAS-18	Member A Venhata Krashna Fill
	01. C. Radhakrishna Teddy S/o.Venku Redd	5	Hospital Road	Correspon-
	ri A. Audisesha Red /o Rajagopalkrishna teddy	Financiers	Narasinga Ras	dent  Member
Water control or a to be species	IMI., A. Jayalakshmam I/o. A. Syamasundara Reddy	ma House- wife	Bazar St. GUDUR	Member A. Trysleft
STORY SERVICE STATE STAT	mt. D. Devaki Bhask Reddy V/o. Bhaskara Reddy	ara *	Vivekananda Road, GUDUR	Member & Dune Reddy
11	ri P. Sanat Kumar R	eddy Business	Vivekananda Road, GUDUR	F. Souldily
	Reddy /o. Sesha Reddy	a Business	East Street,	" H. V. Kirshmanddy
Participant of the second of the second	Bri G. Sankara Reddy	y Business	Thyagaraja Street, GUDUR	" Appleary
Name of Contract o	Sri G. Dasaradharam Reddy	i Busimess	Raja Street, GUDUR	Treasurer
- 3	the			

# NCTIONS AND POWERS OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS:

The affirs of the Society and the Management thereof shall vest in Board and it shall have overall control over the affairs of the Society atitutions.

The Council shall hold elections once in five (5) years to elect of Governors and this body shall hold office for five years or till tresh Board of Governors is constituted.

The members of the Council shall elect from among themselves a Treasurer 4 more members for the Roard

name of the institutions and all such properties shall vest in the Board.

The Board of Governors shall have the power to make appointments of staff, to run the institutions, fix their salaries and service conditions in accordance with rules and regulations of the University and the Government.

The Board of Governors shall meet once in a month being convened by the Secretary. Special meeting can be held any time depending on the

The Board has the power: -

- 1) To negotiate and enter in contract on behalf of the Society.
- 1) To constitute sub-committees, or appoint advisers.
- 1) To delegate any of its powers or all powers to any officer or to a sub-committee or committees.

The property movable or immovable belonging to the Society and its institutions shall vest in the Council. No such propoerty either movable or immovable shall become the individual property of any one member or members of the Board of Council and they shall have no vested interest.

All contributions by way of gifts in cash or kind or movable or immovable property shall be made in the name of the Society only, and member or members have special lien over the same.

It shall be the duty of the Board of prepare the annual report and submit the same to the Council with the audited statement of accounts thereof for their ratification and remains.

The Board shall have powers to co-opt any experts of their choice to any committee or committees on any subject on which their advice becomes necessary.

The Board shall have the power to approve or reject the application for membership of any individual without assiging any reason.

Secretary and Treasurer shall operate the accounts of the Society jointly.

Any interim vacancies in the Board at present or in future shall be filled by co-option by the existing members.

### DUTIES OF PRESIDENT:

- a. The President shall preside over all the meetings of the Council and Board of Governors and in his absence any member of the Council or Board duly elected for the time being may preside over such meetings:
- b. He shall have the power to see that Rules and Regulations aims and objects of the Society one observe.d
- c. He shall have the power to direct the Secretary to convene a meeting of any body whenever necessary.

- d. He has the power to delegate any some or all of his powers to the Secretary or any member of the Board for any period of his choice.
- a. He shall act as the Chief Executive Officer of the Saciety and shall be responsible for implementation of the decisions of the
- b. He shall convene the meetings of the Society periodically in consultation with the President.
- c. He shall attend to the internal administration of the Institutions.
- d. He has disciplinary control over the employees of the Institutions subject to rules in force and approval of the Board.
- e. He shall correspond with the University and Government and other agencies in connection with the affairs of the institutions and
- f. He shall also be entitled to discharge such functions as are delegated from time to time either by the President or by the Board.
- a. The treasurer of the institution shall receive all the monies on behalf of the society.
- b. He shall open a Bank account in the name of the Society or the Institution along with the Secretary.
- c. The Bank Accounts shall be operated jointly by the Secretary and the treasurer.
- d. The secretary shall submit to the treasurer the particulars of the budget required in the day-to-day administration and treasurer on being satisfied draw the amounts from the Bank along with the MEETINGS AND QUORUM:

Notice of the meeings shall be served to members 7 days in advance. The Annual Meetings of the Council will be in the month of June. every year. The Council shall meet at least once in an year. The quorum for the meeting of the council is km 1/6th of its strength or five members whichever is less. The quorum for the meeting of Board of Vovernors is 3 members only. In case of extra ordinary meetings of the council which shall be called after giving a due notice of 15 days. the quorum shall be 2/3rds of the total strength of the Council or 15

### FUNDS:

The funds shall be spent only for the attainment of the objects of the Society and no portion thereof, shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to any of its members through any means.

### AMMENDMENTS:

No Amendment or alteration shall be made in the purpose of the unless it is voted by 3/5 ths of members present at a meeting conveyed for the purpose and confirm by 3/5ths of the members present at a second special meeting conveyed for this purpose,

Any amendments to these rules and regulation shall be effected only after obtaining permission from the Commissioner or Income Tax, Hyderabad.

WINDING UP: In case, the Society has to be wound up, the property and funds of the Society including assets that are remaining shall be transferred to any other Registered institutions or trust having similar aims and objects which are having similar exemption for donations under Income Tax Act granted by Commissioner of Income Tax.

FIRE YORK = I

# CERTIFICATE

Certified that this is the correct copy of the original rules and regulations of the above Society namely SRIMATHI DUVVURU RAMANAMMA SOCIETY FOR WOMEN AND CHILD WELFARE; GUDUR; NELLORE DT.

### NAMES

- 1. Sri A. Syamasundara Reddy
- 2. Sri M. Rama Radhava Reddy
- 3. Sri A. Venkata Krishna Reddy A. Venkala Wwhna Reddy
- 4. Dr. C. Radhakrishna Reddy

5. Sri A. Audisesha Reddy

6. Smt. A. Wayalakshmamma

7. Smt. D. Devaki Bhaskara Reddy

8. Sri G. Dasaradharami Reddy

9. Sri P. Sanat Kumar Reddy

10. Sri M. Venkata Krishna Reddy

11. Sri G. Sankara Reddy

SIGNATURES

CA alle any

D Duan Laddy

R Sald R

M. V. Kristinareddy

GB Lesy

WITNESSES WITH ADDRESS

1

CHILLAKURU ANIL KUMAR
MEMORIAI SCHOOL,
SUDUR - 624 101. NELLORE DT.

2.

Sole Prop. S. RAMA IN RAC

Continued / John St. 1977. Mile No. 1977. Mile No. 1979. Nelloke Dt. (A.P.)

### PRESENT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

1. Sri A. Ravikumar Reddy

President

S/o.Rtn.A.Syamasundara Reddy

2. Dr.K.Mehermani

Vice - President

D/o Narasimha Raju

3. Dr. C.R. Reddy

Secretary & Correspondent

S/o C.Venku Reddy

4. Sri.P.Janaki Rami Reddy

Treasurer

S/o P.Subbarayalu Reddy

5. Sri.M.SivakumarReddy

Member

S/o M. Rama Raghava Reddy

6. Dr.R.G.K.Reddy

Member

S/o R.Sankara Reddy

7. Dr. C.Janardhan Reddy

Member

S/o C. Venka Reddy

8. Sri.P.Sanathkumar Reddy

Member

S/o P.Kota Reddy

9. Sri. A. Dayakar Reddy

Member

S/o A. Venkata Krishna Reddy

10. Sri. G. Bharath

Member

S/o G.Ramesh Babu

11. Sri. K. Sundara Rami Reddy

Member

S/o K. Narasa Reddy

12. Sri. Y. Vidya Sagar

Member

S/o Y. Manikya Rao